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Dear Dr Touré

FOURTH WORLD TELECOMMUNICATION POLICY FORUM : UK COMMENTS ON THE FIRST DRAFT OF THE SECRETARY GENERAL’S REPORT
I have pleasure in sending you the UK response to the request for comments on the first draft of the Secretary General’s Report to the Fourth World Telecommunication Policy Forum.

The UK considers that the structure and length of the Report appear about right and that in general the background description of developments are broadly accurate. However, we have serious concerns in the manner in which the internet governance and related issues are presented in sections 4 and 5 as we do not believe that they appropriately reflect the carefully nuanced approach agreed at the Plenipotentiary Conference 2006 in Antalya.  

Our detailed comments are below. 

Section1 

1.10 b

ITU’s role in these issues, in so far as they relate to content, is questionable. 

Section 3

3.4 

The emphasis here is probably not correct. In Europe, operators are probably more motivated from investing in NGNs due to the savings in operational costs arising from the greater efficiency of NGNs rather than the potential for increased revenue streams and profits. 

Section 4

4.1

Whilst what is written is strictly true, the paragraph should include a reference to how controversial this issue has been and continues to be. 

4.2 b), c), e), g) & h)

Again while what is stated may be strictly true (ie that certain Member States have input contributions to ITU on certain internet related issues) this does not mean that ITU has a remit to cover them. In this context, we have concerns as follows: 

b), c) & e) ITU has no or limited remit in these areas.
g)   ITU has no remit in relation to the allocation of domain names or IP addresses. In particular for IP addresses, this is the remit of the regional Internet registries.

h) We do not understand the reference to an ITU remit in relation to dispute resolution.  If this is associated with the Domain Name System, this is not within the mandate of ITU.  In this case, UDRPs are usually based on a WIPO model and are run by the private sector operators subject to national law.   

The UK would propose a disclaimer in the first part of paragraph 4.2. acknowledging ITU’s limited role in these matters.

4.5 c), e) f) &g),

The role of ITU role with regard to international public policy issues pertaining to the internet and the management of internet resources is defined in Resolution 102 (Antalya, 2006). This role is defined by reference to ITU’s existing mandate.  We do not consider that the list of activities properly reflects Resolution 102. We comment in particular on:
c) only a small part of this is within mandate:  eNUM.  The other elements are part of the domain name system which is not an ITU lead.  

e) is not an ITU issue.

f)  IXPs are not under the remit of ITU

4.7

4.7.1.1 

This paragraph should be prefaced by the fact that there is an agreed compromise framework.  There should be a reference to WSIS and its outcomes. 

4.7.1.2

The UK has not seen the results of the consultation referred to despite making a response. The link is only to the questionnaire but also should refer to the results of the consultation.

4.7.3.1  

This reads very oddly and needs to be recast. IDNs are script based but the language in a given script is irrelevant.  We agree that the Internet (and the domain name system) was developed in the US (so English – and hence the Latin script – is the basis for the DNS).  There are probably few technical issues left on the implementation of IDNs:  ICANN has been carrying out trials to ensure stable operation.  The attention is now on how to select operators and on implementing a fast-track procedure to introduce IDNs at the top level.

4.7.3.2
We are not sure why there is no reference to ICANN. 

4.7.3.3

This paragraph should refer to ‘scripts’ not ‘language’.  We also are concerned about the use of the word ‘control’. The last sentence relates to work which is the responsibility of ICANN.  For gTLDs, we believe that the relevant process is still to be agreed.  For ccTLDs it is up to national decision (and India, Japan, Korea, China, Egypt and others are busy working on the fast-track implementation referred to above). We propose that what is actually happening is clarified and then the last sentence is recast to propose that ITU cooperates with this work as one of the stakeholders and partners in the process.

4.7.4.

This whole section is confusing containing a number of unsubstantiated and negative assertions and diversity is seen in a narrow developed/ developing country divide. It needs to rethought and rewritten quoting good initiatives, such as the Indian project to improve access to 600,000 villages using mobile as a key element of internet access. 

Section 5

5.2.4

The emphasis in the first sentence is very loaded. I would suggest:

“Traditionally, telecoms has consisted of incumbent dominant operators which have been relatively heavily regulated to protect consumers and encourage competition. In contrast, the internet is open with low entry costs and regulation could jeopardise its development and its exploitation for legitimate commercial and social purposes”. 

5.2.5

This paragraph is highly speculative. It is not clear why and certainly unlikely in the near future for traditional electronic communications regulators to become involved in monitoring cybercrime, data protection or internet numbering and resources.  

5.3
The UK has not been able to finalise our review of these important paragraphs and we reserve the right to make further comments on the draft. However, at this stage, we only observe that we are not aware that ITU has a role in relation to protection of minors. 

Section 6

6.4.1:  

To give a more accurate perspective, we suggest rewording the second sentence as follows: 

“Some of these contributions identified potential new issues for discussion in the context of the review of the ITRs”. 

6.4.2

A number of the issues in the list are either not within ITU’s remit (information security, most elements of Internet governance) or are shared interests where ITU should seek to cooperate with others (SPAM, IP Telephony and other elements of Internet governance).  By including the list within the draft Report tends to legitimise them. It would be fairer to attach the list as an Annex to the Report. 

I trust you will find these comments helpful and will take due account of them. 

Finally, I wish to advise you that I wish to put my name forward as a member of the balanced group of experts which will be formed to advise you on the further elaboration of the draft report.  

Yours sincerely
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Vincent Affleck
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